John Long

From: Needham, Michael P <michael.needham@eversource.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:03 AM

To: John Long

Cc Duffy, Jacqueline A; Belizaire, Pierre

Subject: 88 Dover Street, Somerville

John,

To follow up on the recent inquiry regarding a leak check at 88 Dover Street.
Please note that all gas facilities, main and services were replaced and upgraded in 2015.

In addition, Eversource Gas completed a special leak survey of public and private property on 6/14/18 and found no gas
readings, no leaks found.

Thanks very much.

Mike Needham

Michael Needham
Manager, Gas Maintenance
Somerville & Hyde Park Districts

EVERSSURCE

Email: Michael.Needham@Eversource.com
Phone: 781.424.6559

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its
affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors,

Or omissions.



John Long _

From: Needham, Michael P <michael.needham@eversource.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:13 AM

To: John Long

Subject: FW: GAS LEAKS

Michael Needham
Manager, Gas Maintenance
Somerville & Hyde Park Districts

EVERS=URCE

Email: Michael.Needham@Eversource.com
Phone: 781.424.6559

From: Henrickson, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Needham, Michael P <michael.needham@eversource.com>
Subject: RE: GAS LEAKS

Hi Mike,
Special survey conducted at 7:15 AM at 88 Dover St Somerville no leaks were found. Any other issues please let me know.
Thanks,
Tom henrickson

I's, Or omissions.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its
affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors,
or omissions.



